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Chris Harvey

From: Claire Hoque [claire.hoque@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 5:32 PM
To: Chris Harvey
Cc: Thu Chan; Kathy Yao
Subject: answer: COMPAL ELECTRONICS, INC., FCC ID: GKRVS500,  Assessment NO.: 

AN05T5075, Notice#1

VS500 Confidential 
Request Let...

Agent Auth. 
Letter.pdf (380 KB...

FCC ID 
LABEL(revised).pdf (55 ...

Hi Chris,

Here are the answers.
1. The Label location exhibit shows the placement of the FCC ID label on the battery.  
The FCC ID label must not be located on a removable part of the product.  The label is 
allowed to be located inside the battery compartment as long as it is located on a 
permanent part of the device. Please provide an updated label location exhibit. 
<answer>pls see revised label.

2. The Grantee for this application is Compal Electronics, Inc. (Grantee Code GKR), 
however the exhibits for Confidentiality and Agent Authorization for this application 
is for Vacom Wireless, Inc. <answer>pls see revised letters as attached.

3. Although not required for the Pt. 22 portion of this device, the User's Manual 
should contain the required information for the Receiver and digital portions of this 
handset in accordance with FCC 15.21, 15.19 and 15.105.  As a TCB we are asked to 
ensure that this information is provided to the user. <answer>since EUT is a 
cellphone. We don't think it is necessary to put the statemet of FCC 15.21, 15.19 and 
15.105
        in the user manual.

Thanks,

Claire


